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From: 
To: 
Subject: Main Modifications Consultation 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Local Plan 

13 April 2023 14:39:17 

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 

Dear Planning Policy & Programmes Team, 
Natural England have reviewed the Main Modifications documents and can confirm that we have 
no comments to make. 
Kind Regards 
Janet Baguley 
Senior Adviser Sustainable Development – Greater Manchester & Merseyside; 
Cheshire, Greater Manchester, Merseyside & Lancashire Area 
Natural England 

Mobile: 
Landline: 

My working days are Monday – Thursday 
www.gov.uk/natural-england 

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 
This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it 
in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should 
destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been 
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no 
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be 
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. 
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